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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 1000099999-BCRO FOR RESEARCH SERVICES 
 
AMENDMENT #001 
 
PART 1: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question 1: This question pertains to the Resource qualifications set out on pp. 35-36 of the RFP: 
For RA (Principal) resources, experience in RA-16 is noted to be mandatory, however, no such RA activity appears in the listing of service area tasks 
(they only cover RA-1 through RA-15). If extant, can a description of RA-16 please be supplied? 
 
Answer 1: This is a typographical error, there is no RA-16 activity attached to this requirement. 
 
 
Question 2: This question pertains to the Resource qualifications set out on pp. 35-36 of the RFP: 
Are there any mandatory service area tasks for RA resources as there are for RA Principal Resources? 
 
Answer 2: The Research Analysis service area tasks found under section 6.3.1 of Annex A – Statement of Work, apply to both RA and RA Principal 
Resources. 
 
 
Question 3: This question pertains to the Resource qualifications set out on pp. 35-36 of the RFP:  
For RS resources, experience in RS-11 is noted to be mandatory, however, no such RS activity appears in the listing of service area tasks (they cover 
RS-1 through RS-10 only). If extant, can a description of RS-11 please be supplied? 
 
Answer 3: This is a typographical error, there is no RS-11 activity attached to this requirement. 
 
 
Question 4: In order to meet the mandatory criteria, must a project used for a project summary meet all 5 of the criteria for “complexity” defined at the 
bottom of p. 12? If yes, can “high volume document collection” be quantified? 
 
Answer 4: The purpose of the complexity definition is to provide context to bidders. The definition does not constitute a mandatory criteria to be met by a 
bidder. For our purposes a high volume document collection contains a minimum of 100,000 documents. 
 
 
Question 5: Can new resources be added after contract award and can existing resources be added to higher service categories after contract award if 
they meet the requirements? 
 
Answer 5: Yes to both. 
 
 
Question 6: Can the 10 documents to be coded under M 3.2 please be supplied? (We refer here to the Scenario Dataset, referred to on p. 17 of the 
RFP, which is to be a separate attachment). 
 
Answer 6: The scenario dataset has been uploaded to the Tender Notice and appears in the attachments section. 
  
 
Question 7: Is there any attachment with additional scenario research plan instructions? Page 11 of the RFP states “Bidders must submit a response 
using the Appendix 3 to Annex A – Scenario Instructions” but the only instructions for the Scenario research plan in the RFP are found on pages 15-16 
under the heading “Appendix 1 to Attachment 1 to Part 4- Scenario instructions”. 
 
Answer 7: The scenario dataset has been uploaded to the Tender Notice and appears in the attachments section. 
 
 
Question 8: Can Annexes C, D and E be provided? 
 
Answer 8: Annexes C, D and E are attached to this document. 
 
 
Question 9: Are all bidders expected to have resources in both the VMA and the NCR or are separate contracts being awarded for each of those 
regions?    

Answer 9: Bidders are required to have the capability to perform work in both regions
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ANNEX D 
INTEGRITY REGIME VERIFICATION FORM 

 

The supplier should complete the Form and submit it precedent to contract award.* 

 

Supplier’s legal name:  

Organizational structure:  corporate entity 
 privately owned corporation 
 sole proprietor 

Bidder’s address:  

 

 

Procurement Business Number (PBN):  

 

Directors / Owners * 

First Name Last Name Position (if applicable) 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

* Note: 

i. Suppliers, including those bidding as joint ventures, whether incorporated or not, must provide a complete list of the names of all current 
directors. 

ii. Privately owned corporations must provide the names of the owners of the corporation. 

iii. Suppliers bidding as sole proprietors, including sole proprietors bidding as joint ventures, whether incorporated or not, must provide a 
complete list of the names of all owners. 

iv. Suppliers that are a partnership do not need to provide a list of names. 

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/for-businesses/selling-to-the-government-of-canada/register-as-a-supplier
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ANNEX E 
TASK AUTHORIZATION FORM 

TASK AUTHORIZATION FORM  |  FORMULAIRE D’AUTORISATION DE TÂCHE 

Contract Number  |  Numéro du contrat  

Task Authorization (TA) No.  |  N° de l'autorisation de tâche (AT)  

Contractor's Name and Address  |  Nom et adresse de l'entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 

Original Authorization  |  Autorisation originale 
Total Estimated Cost of Task (Applicable taxes extra) before any revisions:  
Coût estimatif total de la tâche (Taxes applicables en sus) avant toutes révisions : $ 

TA Revisions Previously Authorized (as applicable)  |  Révisions de l’AT autorisées précédemment (s’il y a lieu) 
 
 

Instructions to the TA Authority:  the information for the previously authorized revisions must be presented in ascending order of assigned revision numbers (the first revision must 
be identified as No. 1, the second as No. 2, etc ).  If no increase or decrease was authorized, enter $0.00.  Add rows, as needed. 
Instructions à l’attention de la personne  responsable de l’autorisation d’une AT: les révisions autorisées précédemment doivent être présentées par ordre croissant des numéros 
de révision attribués (la première révision doit être identifiée par le numéro 1, la seconde par le numéro 2, et ainsi de suite).  Si aucune augmentation ou diminution n'a été 
autorisée, inscrire 0.00$.  Au besoin, ajouter des rangées. 

TA Revision No. | N° de Révision de l'AT :  Authorized Increase or Decrease (Applicable taxes extra) : 
Augmentation ou réduction autorisée (Taxes applicables en sus) : $ 

TA Revision No. | N° de Révision de l'AT :  Authorized Increase or Decrease (Applicable taxes extra) : 
Augmentation ou réduction autorisée (Taxes applicables en sus) : $ 

TA Revision No. | N° de Révision de l'AT :  Authorized Increase or Decrease (Applicable taxes extra) : 
Augmentation ou réduction autorisée (Taxes applicables en sus) : $ 

TA Revision No. | N° de Révision de l'AT :  Authorized Increase or Decrease (Applicable taxes extra) : 
Augmentation ou réduction autorisée (Taxes applicables en sus) : $ 

TA Revision No. | N° de Révision de l'AT :  Authorized Increase or Decrease (Applicable taxes extra) : 
Augmentation ou réduction autorisée (Taxes applicables en sus) : $ 

New TA Revision (as applicable)  |  Nouvelle révision de l’AT (s’il y a lieu) 
Instructions to the TA Authority:  the first revision must be identified as No. 1,  the second as No. 2,  etc.   If no increase or decrease is authorized, enter $0.00. 
Instructions à l’attention de la personne  responsable de l’autorisation d’une AT:   la première révision doit être identifiée par le numéro 1,  la seconde par le numéro 2,  et ainsi de 
suite.  Si aucune augmentation ou diminution n'est autorisée, inscrire 0.00$ 

TA Revision No. - N° de Révision de l'AT :   Authorized Increase or Decrease (Applicable taxes extra) : 
Augmentation ou réduction autorisée (Taxes applicables en sus) : $ 

Total Estimated Cost of Task (Applicable taxes extra) after this revision: 
Coût estimatif total de la tâche (Taxes applicables en sus) après cette révision : $ 

Contract Security Requirements (as applicable)  |  Exigences du contrat relatives à la sécurité (s’il y a lieu) 
This task includes security requirements.  |  Cette tâche comprend des exigences relatives à la sécurité: 

 No 
Non 

 Yes.  Refer to the Security Requirements Checklist (SRCL) annex of the Contract. 
Oui.  Voir l’annexe du contrat comprenant la Liste de vérification des exigences relatives à la sécurité (LVERS). 

Remarks (as applicable)  |  Remarques (s’il y a lieu):  

Required Work  |  Travaux requis 
The content of sections A, B, C and D below must be in accordance with the Contract.  |  Le contenu des sections A, B, C et D ci-dessous doit être conforme 
au contrat. 

SECTION A- Task Description of the Work required  |  Description de tâche des travaux requis 
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SECTION B- Applicable Basis of Payment  |  Base de paiement applicable 

 
 

SECTION C- Cost Breakdown of Task  |  Ventilation du coût de la tâche 

 
 

SECTION D- Applicable Method of Payment  |  Méthode de paiement applicable 

 
 

Authorization  |  Autorisation 

By signing this TA, the Project / Technical Authority or the Contracting Authority or both, as applicable, certify(ies) that the content of this TA is in accordance 
with the Contract. 
En apposant sa signature sur cette AT, le chargé de projet ou l’autorité contractante ou, s’il y a lieu, les deux atteste(nt) que le contenu de cette AT respecte 
les conditions du contrat. 

 Name of Project / Technical Authority  |  Nom du Chargé de projet / responsable technique  

   

     

 Signature  Date  

 Name of Contracting Authority for this TA  |  Nom de l’autorité contractante pour cette AT  

   

     

 Signature  Date  

Contractor’s Signature  |  Signature de l’entrepreneur 
 Name and title of individual authorized to sign for the Contractor  |  Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom de l’entrepreneur  

   

     

 Signature  Date  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


